FILED 3/26/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03077-2021

STATE OF FLORIDA FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
COMMISSIONERS: T S
GARY F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN P2 ; " OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
ART GRAHAM - - KEITH C. HETRICK
JULIE . BROWN GENERAL COUNSEL
ANDREW GILES FAY (850)413-6199
MIKE LA ROSA

Public Service Commission

March 26, 2021

Kenneth J. Plante, Coordinator VIA E-MAIL

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Room 680, Pepper Building

111 W. Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL.  32399-1400
Jjapc@leg.state.fl.us

Re: Docket No. 20200119-WS; Rule 25-30.335, F.A.C., Customer Billing
Dear Mr. Plante:
The Commission has approved the adoption of the above rule without changes.

We plan to file the rule for adoption with the Department of State on April 2, 2021.

Sincerely,

/s/ Kathrvn G.W. Cowdery
Kathryn G.W. Cowdery
Senior Attorney

ce: Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


http://www.floridapsc.com/

From: Jackson, Jamie

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Adoption letter - rule 25-30.335, F.A.C.
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 1:46:25 PM

Hello Kathryn,
The below was received and will be processed. Thank you.
Jamie

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Joint Administrative Procedures Committee <japc@leg.state.fl.us>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Adoption letter - rule 25-30.335, F.A.C.

Good afternoon — please see the attached adoption letter for Public Service Commission Rule 25-
30.335, F.A.C. Please Reply-All to confirm your receipt of this e-mail.

Thank you.

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery
Florida Public Service Commission
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